Roxanne Maher
m

From: John Rich

Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2023 12:24 PM

To: Fred Adlyn, lil

Ce: Roxanne Maher

Subject; RE: LF #23-1911- Proposed Ordinance-Good Samaritan Law

[ think the Good Samaritan law is a great basis for this.
No edits from me.

Chief

From: Fred Allyn, Il <mayor@ledyardct.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 11:57 AM

To: John Rich <chief.rich@ledyardct.org>

Subject: FW: LF #23-1911- Proposed Ordinance-Good Samaritan Law

Chief,

Please take a look at the attached proposed ordinance for any edits you feel appropriate.
Best,

Fred

Fred B. Allyn [l

Mayor, Town of Ledyard, CT
741 Colonel Ledyard Hwy.
Ledyard, CT 06339

Tel (860) 464-3221
www.ledyardct.org

NOTICE* Effective June 11, 2018
Town Hall hours are 7:30AM-4:45PM Mon-Thurs CLOSED FRIDAYS

----- Original Message-----
From: Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org>
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Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 1:40 PM

To: Fred Allyn, [l <mayor@I|edyardct.org>

Cc: Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org>

Subject: LF #23-1911- Proposed Ordinance-Good Samaritan Law

Good Afternoon Fred:

Please visit Granicus/Legistar and review Legislative File #23-1911 regarding the Draft
Ordinance-Good Samaritan Law.

Please let me know if you think there should be any Changes before | include it on the
Community Relations Committee's August 16, 2023 Agenda.

Also, do you think Chief Rich may be interested in Reviewing the draft?

Thank you,
Roxanne




